
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 |816.969.1200 | 816.969.1201 Fax | cityofLS.net/Development
Page 1

Preliminary Plat
Applicant’s Letter

Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021
To:

Property Owner: NORTH OAK SAFETY STORAGE,
LLC

Email: tony@safetystorage.com

Applicant: NORTH OAK SAFETY STORAGE, LLC Email: tony@safetystorage.com

Engineer: POWELL CWM INC Email: BPOWELL@POWELLCWM.COM

From: Mike Weisenborn, Project Manager
Re:
Application Number: PL2021253
Application Type: Preliminary Plat
Application Name: Lakewood Business Center on I-470
Location: 2701 NE HAGAN RD, LEES SUMMIT, MO 64064

Electronic Plans for Resubmittal

All Planning application and development engineering plan resubmittals shall include an electronic copy of the documents
as well as the required number of paper copies.
Electronic copies shall be provided in the following formats

 Plats – All plats shall be provided in multi-page Portable Document Format (PDF).

 Engineered Civil Plans – All engineered civil plans shall be provided in mulit-page Portable Document Format (PDF).

 Architectural and other plan drawings – Architectural and other plan drawings, such as site electrical and
landscaping, shall be provided in mulit-page Portable Document Format (PDF).

 Studies - Studies, such as stormwater and traffic, shall be provided in Portable Document Format (PDF).

Please contact Staff with any questions or concerns.

Excise Tax
On April 1, 1998, an excise tax on new development for road construction went into effect.  This tax is levied based on
the type of development and trips generated.  If you require additional information about this development cost, as
well as other permit costs and related fees, please contact the Development Services Department at 816-969-1200.

Voluntary Residential Development Surcharge

In a combined effort with both the R-4 and the R-7 School Districts the City of Lee's Summit is working together to
educate the development community on a new program, the "Lee's Summit Voluntary Residential Development
Surcharge." This is a program which will help raise capital to build new schools for our community.  Brochures are
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available at the front counter of both the Development Services Department. You can also find more information on
the City of Lee's Summit web site at www.cityofls.net. (For more information please contact the Board of Education at
986-2400).

Analysis of Preliminary Plat:

Planning Review Victoria Nelson Long Range Planner Approved with Conditions
(816) 969-1605 Victoria.Nelson@cityofls.net

4. Please see attached document in cityview for the proposed addresses at this time.

Engineering Review Gene Williams, P.E. Senior Staff Engineer Corrections
(816) 969-1223 Gene.Williams@cityofls.net

1. The sanitary sewer study was incomplete.  The analysis shall include flows from existing pump station upstream of
the site, as well as watershed downstream of the site.  This analysis shall be extended to include the line(s) all the way
to the west lake at Lakewood, just prior to entering the 30 inch line beneath the lake.  Measured flow data is provided
separately below for the pump station, as well as future build-out conditions for the future pump station(s). 

2. Existing conditions: 14 million gallons per day (MGD) from the Tudor lift station upstream of the project.
Anticipated flows within 10 years are 14 MGD from Tudor pump station, and 1.65 MGD from the Property Reserve,
Inc. pump station #2 for a grand total of 15.65 MGD.  Anticipated flows within 20 years are 14 MGD from the Tudor
pump station, 1.65 from the Property Reserve, Inc. pump station #2, and 4.08 MGD from the Property Reserve, Inc.
pump station #3. 

3. Sanitary sewer analysis shall provide an analysis of the existing condition, the conditions within 10 years, and the
conditions within 20 years.  Each scenario shall be evaluated separately within the report. 

4. As-builts may be utilized, or GIS records to perform the analysis described above. 

5. The sanitary sewer analysis shall include all pumped flows contributing to the lines associated with this site, along
with all drainage areas associated with the lines upstream and downstream of this site.  It shall end at manhole
#10-174 near the west lake at Lakewood. 

6. Sanitary sewer analysis shall include diagrams of the drainage areas being analyzed, diagrams of the downstream
and upstream contributers to flow, sanitary sewer lines being analyzed, profile views of the sanitary sewer lines
downstream of the site, tables showing calculated flows, k vales, rainfall intensity, chart values, drainage area, time of
concentration, and any other information necessary to support the conclusions and recommendations contained
within the report. 

7. Sanitary analysis discusses infiltration and inflow under Section 2.0 Methodology.  The fourth sentence states the
I&I is 0.381 cfs/acre using Figure 6501-3.  Shouldn't this be 0.381 cfs?  The chart presents I&I in cfs/acre, and our
calculations and unit analysis yield 0.38 cfs rather than 0.38 cfs/acre. 

8. Recommend the sanitary sewer analysis include the maximum peak base flow for the site within the conclusions
and recommendations.  As shown in the methodology section of the report, this value is 291,000 gallons per day.
This figure shall be useful to a potential buyer to determine future allowances for industrial use. 

9. Plan sheets were uploaded "one sheet at a time".  For future submittals, please submit the Preliminary Plat as a
single pdf multi-page document. 
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10. Sheet 1 of 4 "Preliminary Plat" sheet is illegible.  It appears the document was folded to a point where a portion
was not included, scanned, and uploaded, and portions of the document are missing near the fold.  

11. Sheet 1 of 4 "Preliminary Plat" sheet is missing the ADA ramp across MacGuire at the location of the missing (i.e.,
folded) area on the sheet. 

12. Storm drainage plan does not appear to include the 48 inch line entering the site from the southwest.  In addition,
it appears an open channel is planned between Lots 4/3 and 2/5.  This open channel is also shown in an access
easement and general utility easement.  Why was this designed as an open channel?  It would appear an enclosed
undergound system would be better suited for this area.  Why was the 48 inch pipe not shown?  Why was a 30 inch
pipe selected for the preliminary design between Lots 6 and 7?  We realize this is a preliminary plan, but it does not
appear realistic.  Please re-evaluate and provide a more realistic design. 

13. A wider easement is required for the 108 inch pipe contained within the northeast portion of the site.  The 15 foot
easement is not sufficient.  The width of the easement should be increased by a minimum of 10 feet on the west side
of the easement to accommodate the large pipe diameter. 

14. A 42 inch pipe is shown along the west side of Lot 1. Why was this size selected?  It would appear this pipe size is
too small based on the upstream conditions.  Please see previous comments concerning the lack of a realistic design
to manage stormwater for the site.  We realize this is a preliminary plan, but a realistic plan should be provided. 

15. A 36 inch storm line is shown exiting Lot 2 to the northeast beneath the street.  Why was this size specified?
Please see previous comments concerning upstream conditions, and providing a realistic preliminary stormwater
design. 

16. Sanitary sewer manholes should be located at the centerline of roads.  Please revise.

17. Utility sheet shows a 10 inch sanitary sewer from the site entering an existing 8 inch sanitary sewer.  Our records
indicate the existing downstream sanitary sewer at the west end of Maguire is a 10 inch rather than an 8 inch line.
Was your evaluation based on a field survey?  Was it based on as-built Record Drawings?  If so, our Record Drawings
indicate this line is a 10 inch. 

18. Utility sheet shows a 10 inch sanitary sewer entering the existing manhole at an angle not allowed by the Design
and Construction Manual.  It shall be no more than a 90 degree deflection angle.  It currently shows 110+/- degree
deflection angle. 

19. Water main along Maguire shall be looped to the existing water main on the west end of Maguire.  Please revise.

20. Off-site grading activities appear to be shown on Lot 27, Lakewood Business Center on I-470 Plat K.  This shall
require the acquisition of suitable agreements with the adjacent property owner. 

Fire Review Jim Eden Assistant Chief No Comments
(816) 969-1303 Jim.Eden@cityofls.net

Traffic Review Michael Park City Traffic Engineer No Comments
(816) 969-1820 Michael.Park@cityofls.net
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